



TO: Nevada State Public Charter School Authority

RE: Notice of Intent to Renew Charter Contract at Nevada Rise Academy

On behalf of the Nevada Rise Academy Governing Board and leadership team, we are pleased to formally notify you of our intent to apply for charter renewal with the State Public Charter School Authority.

Nevada Rise Academy intends to continue serving students in Kindergarten through 5th grade during the upcoming charter term.

The school is currently located at 2525 Emerson Avenue, Las Vegas, Nevada 89121. Nevada Rise Academy is actively engaged in negotiations for a potential relocation to 2101 East Owens Avenue, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101, approximately five miles north of our current facility. Should the acquisition of this new facility be finalized, Nevada Rise intends to operate at this site in the upcoming charter term and will work with the SPCSA to submit any required amendment to reflect this change.

We look forward to working in partnership with the SPCSA throughout the renewal process and to continuing our mission of providing a rigorous, college-preparatory education—grounded in strong academics, character development, and a culture of belonging—to the students and families of Nevada.

Respectfully,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Justin Brecht", written over a horizontal line.

Justin Brecht
Executive Director

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Steven J. T. Washington", written over a horizontal line.

Steven J. T. Washington
Chair, Board of Directors